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19 Scptcnihcr 2013 \J'0284-0 1 

Waste Licence A pp I i cat I o i i  re : O'Too I e Co iii pos t I i i  E L i i i i  i t ed ii t B a 1 I 1 n t ra ne, Fen a rlli . 
Co. Carlow 

Dear Ms Mulliollniicl 

1 ani to refer to your lettev o-f 13/09/2013, receivecl on 18/09/2013, i n  relation to an 
application for a waste licence reference number W0284-0 I ,  by O'Toole Coiiipostiiig 
Liniited, i n  respect of a facility a t  O'Toole Composting Limited, Balliiitrane, Fenagh, 
Co. Carlow, . 

I am  to advise that  your letter will be treated as a submission ancl will be tnlieii into 
account w li en cletei-iii i n i i i  g t li e a pp I i cat i o n ~ i i i  acco rcl aiice \U i t li tli e Waste M iiii ageiii en t 
Acts, as amended, ancl Article I5 of the relevant Waste Manageiiieiit (Licensing) 
 reg^ I at ions. 

Th e a c I< i i  o w 1 ecl gem en t s , 
notifications and geiiei-al correspondence ;ire available to view on tlie Agency Website 
at www.epa.ie. You may also niake further submissions on this application on the 
Agency's website. 

ap p I i cat i o i i  an cl as  so c i a t  ecl co rres 1x1 i i  cl e i i  ce ~ i i i  c I ucl i i i  g 

You are advised to refer to tlie website for infoimation on the progress o f  the 
application. The Agency will write to you to in(-briii you o f  its p iap~sed  decision on the 
application in due COUI-se. 

Please direct a n y  further correspondence in I-elation to this matter to Aclministi-lition: 
Office of Climate, Licensing & R ~ W L I I . C ~  Use, Envii-oiiiiiental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, P . 0 . Box 3 000, .I oh n st own Cast l e Est a t  e, County W ex fo i d .  

Yours sincerely, 

(Noeleen Ikavey / 

P rog r a m m e 0 ffi cc r 
Office of Climate, Licensing CO Resource Use 


